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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 7, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve District Strategic Plan Framework

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve District Strategic Plan Framework.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Throughout the 2022-2023 school year, the district collaborated with TTUSD staff, students,
families, and community members to gather feedback on aspects our community cherishes most
about TTUSD schools. We aimed to identify opportunities to enhance current programs and
address potential challenges. Drawing from the community's input and research conducted by a
45-person Task Force, District Leadership, and the Board, the District developed an updated
strategic plan framework. Staff presented a draft framework at the May 17, 2023, board meeting
and is now presenting an updated version for approval which has incorporated feedback from the
board and a third community survey.

Attachments include
e Presentation slideshow for June 7, 2023, Board Meeting
e Second draft of the strategic plan framework

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Amber Burke, Coordinator of District Communications & Parent
Engagement

Attachments:
Presentation
District Strategic Plan Framework - Second Draft



